
NOTICE

The City of Stoughton will hold a Meeting of the Personnel Committee on Monday,
January 25, 2010 at 6:00 p.m. in the Hall of Fame Room, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin.

AGENDA:

1. Call to order.
2. Approval of Personnel Committee minutes of January 19, 2010.
3. Communications.
4. Discussion regarding Police Chief O’Connor’s Retirement and the Police & Fire

Commission’s process to fill the position.
5. Discussion/recommendation regarding department efficiency studies.
6. *Discussion regarding WPPA and IBEW negotiations.
7. Identify future agenda Items.

Adjournment

*The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business.

Ron Christianson, Chair
1/21/2010

Sent To:
Steve Tone
Ron Christianson
Greg Jenson
Rollie Odland

Cc: Mayor Jim Griffin
City Attorney Matthew Dregne
Eric Hohol, Police & Fire Commission Chair
Council Members
Department Heads
Stoughton Newspapers/Wisconsin State Journal
Pili Hougan, Deputy Clerk/Confidential Secretary (e-mail)
Tamarah Bader-Fleres/Debbie Blaney (e-mail)
Debbie Myren (e-mail)

Note: For security reasons, the front doors of the City Hall Building (including the elevator door) will be locked after 4:30
p.m. If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrance or if you are physically challenged
and are in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to 4:30 p.m.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL





PERSONNEL COMMITTEE YEARLY CALENDAR


January


* Review work rules – incorporate any changes that may need to be addressed due to
union negotiations as appropriate.


February


March


April


*Review compensation/wage scales to determine if any need to go out for comparisons.


May


*Review union contracts – identify if any will be negotiated for the following year.
*Discuss with Council any forthcoming negotiations.


June


*Review position descriptions, wage scales, organizational charts for inclusion in
following year’s budgeting process.


July


*Review comparisons for compensation/wage scales if any were conducted prior to
budgeting process.


August


*Give direction regarding non-represented wages for following year for budgeting
purposes.
*Make recommendation to Council regarding non-represented wages if possible.


September


October


November


December


*December meeting is typically cancelled.








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 19, 2010 – 5:30 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Steve Tone, Ron Christianson and Greg Jenson.


Absent & Excused: Alderperson Odland.


Others Present: City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme, Attorney Tom Crone,
Mayor Jim Griffin, and Utilities Director Robert Kardasz.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Chair Ron Christianson.


Approval of Meetings Minutes of November 23, 2009, December 15, 2009 and
December 21, 2009: Moved by Tone, seconded by Jenson, to approve the minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.


Recommendation regarding Utilities Committee request for a compensation
adjustment for the Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor: Moved by
Jenson, seconded by Tone, to recommend Council approve the Utilities Committee
recommendation to establish a five-step compensation scale from $28.34 to $31.28 per
hour for the Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor, as presented. Motion
carried 2-1 with Alderperson Tone voting noe.


Meet with Attorney Crone - Discussion regarding union negotiations with the
IBEW:


Moved by Jenson, seconded by Tone, to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing
of public funds, or conducting other specified business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session, at 5:45 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.


Moved by Tone, seconded by Christianson, to open the meeting for the regular course
of business at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.


Meeting with the IBEW Local 965 regarding contract negotiations:


The following persons were in attendance at this session: Alderpersons Steve Tone,
Ron Christianson and Greg Jenson, City Clerk/Personnel Director Luann Alme,
Attorney Tom Crone, Mayor Jim Griffin, Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Alderperson
Carl Chenoweth, Kemp Grutt-IBEW, Mike Pyne-IBEW, Union Stewards John McLain
and Larry Donaldson.


Moved by Tone, seconded by Jenson, to open the meeting and adjourn at 7:25 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.


Luann J. Alme
City Clerk/Personnel Director


f/common/clerksoffice/minutes/personnel1-19-10








1


Memorandum


To: Stoughton Police & Fire Commission;


MayorJimGriffinandCityClerk-PersonnelDirectorLuannAlme;


Members of the Stoughton Police Department


From: Chief Pat O’Connor


Date: 1/21/2010


Re: Notice of Planned Retirement


The purpose of this memo is to notify you of my intent to retire in 2010. This
decision comes at the conclusion of my 33-year law enforcement career that has
included assignments as a Police Officer, Sergeant, and 20 years as Police Chief (the
last 17 years here in Stoughton ). I feel this is an appropriate time to retire for a
variety of personal & professional circumstances.
Early on in our marriage Cindy asked me what would be the nicest thing somebody
could say to me? After a short pause I answered with “Good morning Chief!”- She
laughed. For the last 20 years I have been fortunate to have my mornings start with
the nicest thing I could have envisioned somebody saying to me. I hope that over
time I have become a better & more understanding Police Chief. I know I’ve learned
a lot!


 I know that the strength of the department is the people that staff it. Their
sense of right vs. wrong, their ethics, their motivations. People frequently say
that I have a tough job. Actually I don’t – with the exception of a few days in
the last 20 years. This is due to the quality of people I have been fortunate to
work with and for.


 I know that the vast majority of people do the right thing; a few have
situations in which they don’t shine but are otherwise good people; and
fortunately only a few that are actively involved in a life of skullduggery.


 I know that it is important to have a work environment that has calm waters.
I know that it is important to work with employees whether it is in
operational, contractual, personal, or other interest areas. I have tried to
balance the employees’ perspective with that of the city’. Where we have
disagreed I have attempted to explain my thoughts, or how their request may







January 21, 2010


2


have unintended consequences. Most often we have reached agreement and
when we have not we used mechanisms that gave the employee the
opportunity to be heard by a third party. We have conducted ourselves with
very little strife in the last 20 years.


 I know that our primary role of a police department is to support a safe
community environment. I believe our enforcement efforts in traffic, alcohol,
drug, and other criminal investigations have contributed to a safer
community. I believe this is statistically shown to be true with Stoughton’s
low crime and accident rates. But even more important is the sense people
have that they can walk anywhere in the city, day or night, without having to
be fearful. I know that we help create this environment in Stoughton, but
only as one part of a formula that supports a healthy community.


As I indicated at the outset of this memo I have decided to retire in 2010. I have
always said to myself “who has more fun than us cops?” I don’t know the answer to
that question yet, but I’m about to find out. I have enjoyed my law enforcement
career very much but I look forward to pursuing public service via other avenues. I
have not determined a specific retirement date but it will be on or about April 2nd. I
feel this will give adequate time to establish a selection process for the new Police
Chief. I would be more than happy to assist you in any way you deem appropriate in
this process.


Thank you and Good Night!


Pat O’Connor
Police Chief
Stoughton Police Dept.








City of Stoughton


10


Common Council


Mayor
James S. Griffin


Finance Director/Treasurer
Laurie J. Sullivan


City Clerk/Personnel Dir.
Luann J. Alme


Dir. of Planning & Development
Rodney J. Scheel


Utilities Director
Robert P. Kardasz


Police Chief
Patrick O’Connor


Fire Chief
Martin Lamers


Senior Center Director
Cindy McGlynn


Street Dept. Superintendent
Karl Manthe


Parks & Recreation Director
Tom Lynch


E.M.S. Director
Cathy Rigdon


Library Director
Jaime Vache’


Media Services Director/
Opera House Manager


William Brehm








DEPARTMENTAL STUDIES


Street Department
August 1999
DMG Maximus


Police Department
September 2000
Virchow Krause


Library
October 2001
Johnson & Johnson (Deb Johnson)


Fire Department
March 2005
Virchow Krause


Utilities
October 2006
Virchow Krause


City Hall Administrative Study
May 2007
Virchow Krause





